Lincoln Jr. Zebras Youth Football and Cheer Meeting Minutes

February 26, 2024, 6:30 PM Brick and Barrel Pizza, Lincoln

Regular Meeting

Meeting Chair/Facilitator: Ben Rask

Board Members/Invitees: Ben Rask, Erin Lewis, Liz Rogers, Breanne Kohl, Brian Aguilar, Lisa Reeder, Melissa Gomez, Alison Kowalczyk, Ashley Gilbertson, Jessica Belloso, Rosie Scorsur, Angie Zimmer and Amber Williams.

- I. CALL TO ORDER: 6:32 PM
- II. ROLL CALL: Present Ben Rask, Erin Lewis, Liz Rogers, Breanne Kohl, Lisa Reeder, Alison Kowalczyk, Jessica Belloso, Rosie Scorsur, and Amber Williams. Not Present Brian Aguilar, Melissa Gomez, Ashley Gilbertson, and Angie Zimmer.
- III. Approve Minutes from 2/12/2024 Meeting: Lisa made a motion to approve, Erin seconded motion and all voting members voted a unanimous Yay.
- IV. OPEN BUSINESS/ISSUES
 - a. Sibling Discount Update/Follow-up: Tabled to next meeting.
 - b. Board Incentive Update/Follow-up: Tabled to next meeting.
 - c. Board Attire/Practice Jersey (jacket/shirt/jersey design updates, if any): Tabled to next meeting.

V. NEW BUSINESS

- a. Treasurer Report Update:
 - Pancake breakfast had a profit of \$654.05.
 - Donna Buss was removed from all accounts effective 2/26/2024.
- b. Upgrading Broadcasting ad at GEMS to full year (\$450, previously voted for \$225): Discussed that Mr. Noonan would give us the remainder of this year and all next year for the one-year price of \$450. Previously the board had voted to pay the remainder of this school year at a prorated amount of \$225. Erin made a motion, Liz seconded the motion, the board voted unanimously, Yay.
- c. Interviews:
 - Amber Henk (Cheer Head Coach): The board voted unanimously, Yay.
 - Patrick Camp (Football Head Coach): The board voted unanimously, Yay.
 - Tremayne Taylor (Football Head Coach): The board voted unanimously, Yay.
- d. Discuss Cheer Coordinator prospect: Kortney Williams applied, and we will be scheduling an interview.

Lincoln Jr. Zebras Youth Football and Cheer Meeting Minutes

February 26, 2024, 6:30 PM Brick and Barrel Pizza, Lincoln

- e. Stunt Updates & Possible payment plans: Extending to due date for payments to March 18th. Waiting for See's Fundraising money to post to accounts towards Stunt.
- f. Cheer uniform change: There will beno changes in uniform this year.
- g. Registration Opening/Costs: Registration opens March 1, 2024. There will be no changes to registration fees. The board will look at offering early bird pricing. Lisa and Brian will work together to hang banners around town to promote registration and more blasts will go out on social media.
- h. Pancake Breakfast takeaways: Tabled to next meeting.
- Board position reassignment: The board discussed and spoke to Rosie Scorsur about moving from the Assistant Snack Bar Assistant position to the Registrar position. Lisa made a motion for this change, Erin seconded, and the board voted unanimously, Yay.
- j. Past Due Accounts for Football/Cheer Update: Tabled to next meeting.
- k. Open House Night Schedules/Flyers/Donation Forms: Lisa will look into and report back at the next meeting. She will reach out to the schools and see about getting an info table set up so we can pass out flyers.
- 1. New Member Voting: Tabled to next meeting.

VI. OPEN DISCUSSION/ROUNDTABLE

a. Spirit wear: Alison has completed the inventory and organized everything. Once everything is keyed in with prices and sizes the storefront will be ready to launch.

VII. ADJOURNMENT: 8:26 PM